
From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
To: "Jon Rosso"
Cc: Melinda Ellis Evers; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Morris, Caroline; Brett Oberst; Jeremy Wilson
Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO3242
Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:53:00 AM

Hello Jon,
 
You request for an extension is acceptable.  Please let us know when you anticipate executing the
access agreement.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Paresh Khatri
 
From: Jon Rosso [mailto:jrosso@rossoenv.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
Cc: Melinda Ellis Evers <melinda@ellispartners.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Morris, Caroline <caroline@ellispartners.com>; Brett Oberst
<boberst@dollamir.com>; Jeremy Wilson <jeremywilson@rossoenv.com>
Subject: Re: ACDEH Correspondence RO3242
 
Hi Paresh
 
We will need an extension.  The access agreement discussion continues.  Once we have an
access agreement in place, we will contact you with a report delivery date.
 
Thanks
Jon

 
Jon Rosso, PE

510-647-8107 (direct) | 510-619-6795 (mobile)
jrosso@rossoenv.com
 
On Fri, Sep 1, 2017 at 11:23 AM, Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
wrote:

Hello Jon,

Your request for an extension request is acceptable.

Sincerely,

Paresh C Khatri
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Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist
Local Oversight & Site Cleanup Program Manager
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway<x-apple-data-detectors://13>
Alameda, CA  94502-6577<x-apple-data-detectors://13>

Ph: 510-777-2478<tel:510-777-2478>
Fax: 510 -337-9335<tel:510%20-337-9335>

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

On Sep 1, 2017, at 11:06 AM, Jon Rosso
<jrosso@rossoenv.com<mailto:jrosso@rossoenv.com>> wrote:

Hi Paresh

The attached approval letter has a report submission date of September 27, 2017.   We have
secured the permits for the investigation work but are working to finalize the access
agreement with the property owner.  That agreement may take another two weeks.  We will
need an extension (probably 30 days) to complete the access agreement, perform the work
and submit the report.  Once we have the signed access agreement, we can notify you of the
proposed report submittal date. Please let us know if that is acceptable.

Thanks and have a wonderful holiday week.
Jon

Jon Rosso, PE
[http://s30.postimg.org/lnn45jcrh/email_signature_2.png]
510-647-8107 (direct) | 510-619-6795 (mobile)
jrosso@rossoenv.com<mailto:jrosso@rossoenv.com>

On Wed, Aug 2, 2017 at 2:22 PM, dehloptoxic, Env. Health
<deh.loptoxic@acgov.org<mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>> wrote:
Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH)
correspondence for your case, RO0003242

Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as
spam.

Sincerely,
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